A TH RU Lab & Engineering

477-6, Hager-Ri, Yoju-Up, Yoju-Gun, Kyonggi-Do, 469-803, Korea
Tel : 82318835092 Fax:82318835169

December 7, 2007

Federal communications commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

SUBJECT : FCC ID: MMALXT314 / CLASS 2 PERMISSIVE CHANGE(MODEL NO. : LXT340)
To Whom It May Concern:
This will serve as a Class 2 Permissive Change request for the above mentioned FCC Identifier.

The manufacturer is going to make an economic version of the original model LXT314(FCC ID:MMALXT314) by
replacement of SAW Filter with L,C circuitry, and change of keypad, and PCB layout accordingly.

We have performed harmonics emissions and there is no degradation from the original test data and no change in the output
power. The data in the test report shows that it still continues to meet the FCC requirements for this class of equipment.

Should you have any questions or require any further information, please advise.

Regards,

g Hon Chos

K. M. Choi
Engineer



